


72 COUNTY OF ESSEX GAZETTEER,

W & J. TREBLE,

DEALERS IN

Dry Goods, Hats and Caps,

GROCERIES, WINES, LIQUORS, CROCKERY, &o.,

Next Door to the Town Hall,

Sandwich Street. WIKDSOR, C. W.

THOS. GORST.

PHOTOCRARMER;

Sandwich Street, near Hiron’s House.

WINDSOR, C. W.
¢# G00D PICTURES. LOW PRICES.

TAMES LAMBIE,

WHOLESALE & RETAIL DEALER IN

DRY G0ODS, GROCERIES, BOOTS AND SHOES,

HATS AND CAPS,
READY-MADE CLOTHING, FARMING IMPLEMENTS, &e., &c,
sandwich Street.
g~ The Highest Cash Price Paid for all Kinds of Produce.

JOHN B. BERGERON,

MANUFACTURER OF & DEALER IN

BOOES &SHOBS

andwich Street, Windsor, C. W.

N. B.—Prices Cheap, for Cash or Produce.

WINDSOR. 3

Langlois, Mrs. Moses, widow, Pitt street

Langlois, Leon, farmer, Sandwich street

Langlois, Nicholis, farmer, Sandwich street

Langlois, Benjamin, farmer, Tecumseh Road

Langlois, Joel, clerk, Sandwich street

Langlois, Pierre, farmer, Sandwich street

Lansberg, A., vinegar maker, Sandwich street .

Lark, Christopher, engineer, Sandwich street

Laiham, Heuory, laborer, Aylmer avenue

LAURIE, P. G., printer & publisher Record and Journal, Sandwich street; resi-
dence, Pitt street

Lawnster, Harriet, widow, Bruce avenne

Lawrence, Charles, barber, Ouellette street

Lawrence. John, barber, McDougall street

Lawton, John, laborer, McDougall street

Ledue, Stephen, laborer, McDougall street

Lewis, Alfred, laborer, Chatham street

Little, George, farmer, Robinson street

Long, Edward, laborer, Bruce avenue

Lonsberry, J.. blacksmith, Aylmer avenue

Lonsberry, William, laborer, Glengarry avenue

Lowher, Michael, laborer, Bruce avenue

LUCIER, CHARLES, carriage maker, corner Pitt and Ouellette streets

MACDONELL, 8. 8., barrister, (Mayor), office Macdonell & Robertson’s, Sandwich
street

Macdonell, Thomas, laborer, Sandwich street

MACDONALD & BUCHAN, J. & W., tobacco manufacturers, Sandwich street

Macdonell, Martha, widow, Chatham street

MAHAN, 8. W, & CO., grocers, Sandwich street

Marantette, Joseph, revenne officer, residence Windsor Castle

Marantette, Cesaire, gentleman, Sandwich street

Marantette, Benjamin, blacksmith, Sandwich street

Marantette, A., farmer, Sandwich street

MARANTETTE, THOMAS, manager, Guillot & Son's, boards Windsor Castle

Marshall, William, fireman, Aylmer avenue

Mason, Thomas, Glengarry avenue

Mason, William, tinsmith, Glengarry avenue

MAURER, J. J., hotel and restaurant, Sandwich street

Mavity, John, laborer, Goyeau street

McAfee, Henry, book-keeper, Sandwich street

McALISTER, JOHN, timber merchant, Sandwich street

McCONNELL, P., manufacturer and dealer in boots and shoes, Sandwich street

McCormick, James, laborer, Sandwich street

McCrae, John, insurance agent, Sandwich street

McCrae, Alexander, laborer, Goyeau street

McCarrell, John, laborer, Glengarry avenne

McDermott, Thomas, grocer, Sandwich street

McDonogh, William, grocer, Sandwich street

McEwan, Hugh, railway conductor, Aylmer avenue

McEwan, ——, laborer, Albert street

McEwan, David, clerk, Pitt street

McGREGOR, D., (W. D. McGregor,) house Pitt street

McGREGOR, BROS., bankers, Sandwich street. (See card)

McGREGOR, ROBERT, banker, residence Chatham street

McGregor, William, livery stable keeper, Ouellette street

McGregor, Abraham, revenue officer, residence Windsor Castle

McGuire, James, laborer, Sandwich street

McIntyre & Barker, merchant tailors, Sandwich street, opposite Hirons House

Mclntyre, J., merchant tailor, residence Sandwich street
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T4 COUNTY OF ESSEX GAZETTEER,

SIDNEY D, GRASSE, M. D,
Physician, Surgeon, &c.,

OFFICE OVER MR, WOODBRIDGE'S SADDLERY SHOP,
Wlndsor’ C. wW.

TOHEHIN BATTY,

Cabinet Makicr & Upholsterer,

SANDWICH STREET, WINDSOR, C. W.
EVERY VARIETY OF
Cane and Wood-Seat Chairs, Mattresses, Looking Glasses,
Willow Waggons, &c., constantly on hand.

t for Wanzer & Co.’s Sewing Machines. All orders promptly attended io.
ReApfior: n::lly I:nmcuted. N. B.—Undertaker; Hearse and Carriages furnished.

WINDSOR MOTEL;

WINDSOR, C. W.

GOOD STABLING AND AN ATTENTIVE HOSTLER IN ATTENDANCE.
N. B.—LIVERY STABLES IN CONNECTION.

SAMUEL NUTSON, Proprietor,

S~ Stages Leave Daily for Kingsville and Lemington.

P.T. WORTHINGTON,
Bavvister, Nttorney~at-Laty,

NOTARY PUBLIC, @®c.,

—_—

OFFICE: SANDWICH ST.,, WINDSOR, C. W.

WINDSOR. (]

McKay, Donald, machinist, Hirons House

McKee, Thomas, machinist, Glengarry avenue

McLellan, William, shoemaker, Sandwich street

McLinden, John, laborer, Sandwich street

McMabon, Peter, drayman, Windsor avenue

McMallows, Thomas, laborer, Ferry street

McManus, Mary, widow, McDougall street

McMASTER, I30[[.\', merchant tailor, Sandwich street. (See card)

McMaster, William, laborer. Church street

McMICHAN, A., general merchant, Sandwich

McMicken, G., stipendary magistrate, office next door to Hirons House

McMicken, H., gentleman, Mercer street

McMicken, George, gentleman, Mercer street

McMicken & Co., bankers, opposite Hirons House

McMicken & Gilkes, boot and shoe dealers, Sandwich stroet

McNAUGHT, GEO., manufacturer and dealer in boots and shoes, groceries, &e.,
Sandwich street

McNish, John, carpenter, Windsor avenue

MeSween, Archibald, teacher, Victoria avenune

McSween, John, teacher, Victoria avenue

McWann, Charles, laborer, McDougall street

Meagher, Michael, laborer, 3Windsor avenue

MELOCHE & REEVES, T. X. & 8. T., saddle and harness man'r, Sandwich st

Mercer, Mrs., widow, Goyeau street

Mercer, Mrs. Joseph, widow, Sandwich street

Miller, John, fireman, Stuart street

Miller, Mrs., widow, St. George's street

Miller, F. M., gentleman, Pitt street

Mills, James, gentleman, Pitt strect

Mitchell, Henry, watchman, Glengarry avenue

Montgomery, George, switchman, Glengarry avenue

Moore, G. H., mason, McDougall street

MOORE, MATHIAS, saloon keeper, Sandwich street

Morash, George, farmer, Tecumseh Road

Moreur, A., laborer, Aylmer avenue

Morland, John, painter, Glengarry avenue

MORTON, Tll({\‘l;\s. teacher, McDougall street

Morton, William, revenue officer, Sandwich street

Moting, James, grocer, McDougall street

Moynahan, Cornelius, laborer, River street

Mudd, John, tailor, Chureh street

Mulreany, John, conductor, G.W,R., Hirons House

Murray, George, druggist, Sandwich street

Murray, John, laborer, Glengarry avenue

Murphy, Bridget, widow, Glengarry avenue

NAPIER, A., butcher, Aylmer avenue

Napier, Amh%hald, switchman, Aylmer avenue

National Hotel, Sandwich stecet, opposite ferry, Charles Devlin

NELSON, JAMES, clerk, Windsor Castle

Neiswinker, Wm., carpenter, Sandwich street

Nestler, Paul, locksmith, Sandwich street

NEVEUX, LOUIS, hardware merchant, &c., Sandwich street

Neveux, Edward, clerk, residence, Windsor éutlo

Newcomb, Mrs. Jane, widow, Aylmer avenue

Nicholson, George, fireman, Mercer street

Noble, Joseph, engine driver, Glengarry avenue

Noble, James, clerk, Goyeau street

Nolan, John, laborer, MeDougall street

Noll, Adam, shoemaker, Sandwich street
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COUNTY OF ESSEX GAZETTEER.

| ALFRED K, DEWSON, M.D.,
Physician and Surgeon,

' OFFICE AND RESIDENCE:
Sandwich Street, Second Door East of McDougall Street,

WINDSOR, C. W.

Ao =4

MANUFACTURERS OF

- (OPPER, TIN AND SHEET 1RON WARE,

IN STOVES,
Windsor, C. W,

e

DEALERS
‘ Sandwich Street, - - - -

—_— — —_——

DONNELLY & ANUsEWS,
Phnsictans, Surgeons b ecoucheurs,
OFFICE : SANDWICH STREET, WINDSOR.

i3 B. B. DONNELLY, M. Disciconvesecosininsonnnes Residence, Sandwich Street.
i {; S. A. ANDREWS, M.D., .....cceveeiennunnnnnn....Residence, Goyeau Street.
!| ‘ NATIONAL HOTEL,
! 5 ‘ Opposite the Ferry Landing, Sandwich, St.,

GAME AND OYSTERS IN THEIR SEASON.

Excellent Acommodation. Charges Very Moderate.

C. DEVLIN, Prop-,

WINDSOR, C. W., 1866. Late of the Great Western Railway.

WINDSOR. b

Normandin, Louis, carpenter, Bruce avenue

Northope, Cha. les, laborer, MeDougall street

NUTSON, SAMUEL, hotel keeper, Windsor avenue. See card

O'CONNOR & WHITE, barristers, &c., Sandwich street, over Rolff’s. See card

O’Connor, Jeremiah, lawyer, residence, Hirons House

0O’Connor, Patrick, laborer, Tuscarora street

O'DOHERTY, DANIEL, teacher, Sandwich street

OFFET, HENRY, grocer, corner Sandwich and McDougall streets. See card

Off, Henry, laborer, Sandwich street

Ogden, Harriet, widow, McDougall street

O’Hara, Oliver, engine driver, G. W. R., Sandwich street

Ouellette, Denis, residence Chatham street

Ouellette, Vital, farmer, Chatham street

Ouellette, Charles, gentleman, Chatham street

Ouellette, Noe, gentleman, Chatham street

Ouellette, D. C., farmer, Sandwich street

Ovington, George, blacksmith, corner Pitt and Goyeau streets

Page, Simon, barber, Chatham street

Pajot, Patriek, carpenter, Glengarry avenne

PARENT, A. Grocer, Sandwich street, residence Ferry street

Parent, Neil, carpeter, Sandwich street

Park, Joseph, engineer, §trachan street

Parker, Crawford, laborer, McDougall street

Parker, Grenville, laborer, McDougall street

Parsons, Wm., elerk. G. W. R., Hirons House

Patching, Albert, fireman, G. W. R., Sandwich street

Patridge, Wm., lot 94, 1st concession, Sandwich east

Pattell, John, iuhorur‘ Goyeau street

Patterson, Charles, laborer, Mercer street

Patterson, E. T., laborer, Mercer street

Patterson, Charles, laborer, Glengarry avenue

Peatte, George, lahorer, Chatham street

Pelleford, W. D., laborer, McDougall street

Pelletier, Richard, farmer, Tecumseh Road

Pepin, Basil, carpenter, Chatham street

Pepin, Joseph, clerk, Chatham street

Perkins, Thomas, revenue officer, Goyeau street

Perry, Ann, widow, Chatham street

Picket, Richard, laborer, Church street

Pinkard, David, laborer, McDoungall street

Polkenham, Wm., carpenter, Mercer street

POLLOCK, JAMES, agent bank of U. C., residence, Goyeau street

Pomfret, John, carpenter, Aylmer avenue

Poobard, Leon, farmer, Tecumseh Road

Port, Samuel, constable, Sandwich street

Porter, Ellen, widow, Arthur street

Post-office, A. H. Wagner, postmaster, Ouellette street

PRATT & BRASSARD, grocers and produce dealers, corner Windsor avenue and
Sandwich street

PRESS(T & C(})., booksellers, &c., manager Montreal telegraph office, Sandwich street.

e Car

Price, James, laborer, Mercer street

Price, Wm., clerk, William street

Price, L. D., shoemaker, Sandwich street

PRINCE, ALBERT, barrister, office over Murray’s drug store. (See card)

Provincial Telegraph Office, C. D. Douglass, operator; office, Sandwich street; h,
Goyean street *

RAE, ROBERT, distiller, Sandwich street

RAMON, P., teacher, common school, h, Sandwich street
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80 COUNTY OF ESSEX GAZETTEER,

MATEH SCEEAFER’S

HOTEL,

No. 7 Jefferson Av., near the Michigan Central Railroad Depot,
DETROIT, MICH.

NATH. SCHEFER, Prop.

DATID SEXXEX.,

Attorney wnd Solicitor,

NOTARY PUBLIC, &C.
WINDSOR, C. W.

ALBERT BPRINGE;
BARRISTER, &c.,

OFFICE: Over Murray's Drug Store, Sandwich Street,
WINDSOR, C. W.

Office over Neveux's Store.

L e — S T————

¥r. 8. LAYDER,

AGENT FOR

SAITDYS CEICACO

STOCK & CREAM ALESN,

No. 5 Russell Block, Detroit, Michigan,

WINDSOR. 81

Shinners, Edward, laborer, Strachan street

Shipman, John, clerk, Hirons House

Shoerift, Richard, laborer, Church street

SHORLAND, WALTER, marble worker, Windsor avenue. (See card.)
Shepherd, Alexander, farmer, Pelissier street

SHIEL, DAVID, barrister, &c., Crawford avenue, office Sandwich st. (See card)
SHIYLEY, GEORGE, merchant tailor, Sandwich street. (See card)
Shields, William, laborer, Windsor avenue

Simmons, George, clerk, Sandwich street

Sims, Grenville, laborer, Goyean street

SKITMAN, ISAAC, dray manufacturer, McDougall street
Skelmer, Isaac, laborer, Mercer street

Skelton, James, laborer, Chatham street

SMITH & BOOK, H. 8. & J. B., physicians, surgeons, &c., Pitt street. See card
SMITH, JOHN F., surgeon, dentist. See card

Smith, Isabella, widow, Sandwich street

Smith, Lewis, farmer, Sandwich street

Smith, Charles, laborer, Chatham street

Snider, Peter, carpenter, McDougall street

Sorley, Miss Margaret, teacher, Goyeau street

SPRY, HARRY, painter, Glengarry avenue

St. Amour, Paul, farmer, Glengarry avenue

Stevens, Mrs., widow, Sandwich street

Stewart, J., laborer, Chatham street

Stewart, David, laborer, McDougall street

STERNS, C. W,, livery stables, Windsor avenue. See card
STEWART, W. W., Rev., residence, McDougall street

St. Louis, C. H., clerk, Sandwich street

ST. LOUIS, DAMAS, merchant, Sandwich street; residence, Pelissier-st. . See card
Stokes, William, laborer, Goyeau street

Storey, William, carpenter, Sandwich street

Stub, John E., carpenter, Aylmer avenue

SULLIV AN, JOHN D., seaman, Goyeau street

SUTTON, C. C., druggist, Sandwich street

Sutton, Mrs., widow, Goyean street

Sydney, Allan, laborer, McDougall street

TAYLOR, ROBERT, general merchant, Sandwich street
Taylor, William, grocer, Sandwich street

THOMAS, J. M., lumber merchant, Sandwich street

Thomas, Lewis, (col.) chimney sweep, McDougall street
Thomas, Andrew, laborer, McDougall street

Thomas, Archibald, laborer, McDongall street

Thomas, Alfred, laborer, McDougall street

Thomas, Hardie, laborer, St. George's street

Thomas, Jeremiah, minister, McDougall street

Thorhas, Martin, laborer, Glengarry avenue

Thompson, James, gardener, McDougall street

Thompson, James, clerk, corner Aylmer avenue and Albert street
Thompson, Daniel, laborer, Mercer street

Thompson, Peter, conductor, G. W. R., Hirons House
Thorburn, John, merchant, residence Chatham street

Thornton & Buckner, barbers, Sandwich street

Thorp, W., gentleman, Sandwich street

THORP, JOHN, conductor, G. W. R., Goyean street

Toles, Abraham, laborer, Pitt street

Tonsey, Julius, laborer, Mercer street

Treble, William, conductor, G. W. R., Glengarry avenue
TREBLE, J. & W., merchants, Sandwich street. See card

Troy, William, minister, Pitt street
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86 COUNTY OF ESSEX GAZETTEER,

CAMERON & THORBURN,

WINDSOR, C. W.,

SANDWICH STREET, OPPOSITE THE FERRY LANDING,

IMPORTERS AND DEALERS IN

Dry Goods and Groceries,

MANUFACTURERS OF AND DEALERS IN

READY-MADE CLOTHING,

Boots and Shoes, &c.,

Doxarp CAMERON. Jou~N THORBURN.

. J. CROSS,

MANUFACTURER OF

SOAP AND CANDLES,

SANDWICH STREET, WINDSOR, C. W.

N. B.—All Orders Promptly Filled.
em——

MERCHANT

TAILOR AND CLOTHIER,

Sandwich Street, Opposite G. W. R. Depot,
WIITIEOR, C. W

¢~ Clothing Made up in the most Fashionable Style, and satisfaction guaranteed.

WINDSOR. 87

GREAT WES'E‘EI_{N HOTEL,

Cor. Sandwich and Goyean Sts,
WINDSOR, C. W.

22 This house affords first-class accommodation to the traveling public
and others. Good Stabling and an attentive Hostler,

G. W. BURTT,

Watchmaker, Jeweller, &c.,
SANDWICH STREET, WINDSOR, C, W,

N Bo——ALL WORK WARRANTED.

' T. PREST & Co.,
Booksellers, Stationes, K.,

SANDWICH ST,, WINDSOR, C. W.

———mlp O s

&% T, PREST---Manager of the Montreal Telegraph Office.

~ ALBXANDER GALL,
MERCHANT TAILOR,

Next Door to Thomas Chater’s Hotel, Windsor, C. W.

R= A. G. has always on hand a first-class Stock of Goods, suitable for
Gentlemen’s Wear, which he is prepared to make up in the latest English and
American Styles of Fashion. All orders promptly attended to.
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90 COUNTY OF ESSEX (A?E'I‘TEFR

WILLI.A.M ROLF'TF,

HARDWARE,

STOVES, IRON NAILS, &c.,

MANUFACTURER OF COP PlR Tl\ AND SHEET IRON WARE.

The Highest Price Paid for Hides, Sheepskins, Wool, Furs, &c.

SANDWICH STREET, WINDSOR.

WEEEKLY AND DAILY

(EVENING)

ADVERTISER,

PUBLISHED AT LONDON, C. W.

e

THE BEST ADVCRTISING MEDIUM IN THE WEST.

JOHN CAMERON, Proprietor.

' D. ST. LEWIS,

DEALER IN

DRY GO0ODS,

GROCERIES, &c.,
SANDWICH STREET,

----- WINDSOR, C. W.

WlNDhOB

WENGSUR BMARBLE W uEhSe

WALTER SHORLAND

Mantles, MonumemQ, Tombqtones, Tables, &e.

Y\ B—Oll\l uments and Tombstones cleaned and renovated by ENTIRELY A
W PROCESS,

CHATHAM STREET, WINDSOR C W

JACOB GENACK,
CARRIAGE AND WALON MANUF‘AUTURER

(:rl \ER \L BLACKQMITH

r Windsc nne and Pitt Street, Windsor, C. W,

EEN’RY @E@ET
DRY GODDS, CROGERIES 4.

CORNER SANDWICH & McDOUGALL-Sts.,
WINDSOR, C. W.

" GRO. GRANT,
Bookseller, Stationer, &c.

SANDWICH STRIEKET,

WINDSOR, C. W.
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92 COUNTY OF ESSEX GAZETTEER,

HIRONS HOUSE,

Corner Sandwich and Ferry Streets,

OPPOSITE C. W. R. DEPOT,
WINDSOR, C. W.

¢~ Good accommodation offered to travellers. The Bar always supplied with
the Choicest Brands of Liquors and Cigars.

W. B. HIRONS, Proprietor.

- e

WINDSOR AND DETROIT FERRY

STEAMER “ARGO”

Plys daily between the above places from the foot of Ferrv
Street, Windsor, to Woodward Avenue, Detroit.

JAMES FORBES, MASTER.

SUTHERLAND & CO,
County and City Gazetteers,

AND GENERAL & BUSINESS DIRECTORIES,
Dundars streety - - WOOdstOGk, CoWo

¥~ JAMES FRASER, jeweller, agent for the sale of the Essex Directory.

Windsor and Detroit Ferry.
STEAMER “DETROIT”

Plys Daily Between the above Places, from the Foot of
Woodward Avenue, Detroit, Mich., to Ferry
Street, Windsor, C. W,

CHILVER, Master.

SANDWICH. 93

SANDWICH.

The county town and judicial seat of the County of Essex is beauntifully situated
in the midst of a fine and well settled agricultural country, on the Detroit River,
about two miles below Windsor, and nine miles below Lake St. Clair. This is one
of the oldest towns in the Western section of Canada, having been the district
town of the Western District, where all the judicial business of the three Counties,
viz : Essex, Kent, and Lambton, was transacted, and one would be naturally dis-
posed to inquire why it did not keep pace with other towns and villages through-
out the country—having now only a population of about one thousand, whereas
the population of its rival town, Windsor, numbers about four thousand five hun-
dred. The reason, no doubt, for the more rapid increase of population in the latter
place—and consequently its greater increase in wealth and general importance was
the fact of its having more immediate connection with the City of Detroit upon the
opposite shore, and also its being upon the line of the Great Western Railway.—
Notwithstanding, Sandwich has her attractions, being surrounded by highly im-.
proved and beautiful farms, among which might be mentioned the Prince estate,
owned now by Charles Prince, Esq., a son of old Colonel Prince, formerly member
of Parliament for the Western District. Upon this place there is an orchard ex-
tending over twenty acres, containing the choicest fruits of every description. The
farm in all contains about 300 acres, in which there are beautiful oak groves, evin-
cing remarkable taste.

Several newspapers were established in Sandwich, but through some means or
other ceased to exist. In 1846 a paper was published, called the Weslern Stan-
dard; at that time the town contained a population of 450.

It contains at present one Grist and Carding Mill, two Tanneries, -one Sash,
Door and Blind Factory, one Saw Mill, one Foundry, a Brick Yard, Shingle factory,
two Wagon Shops, Bakery, one Gunsmith, seven general stores, four groceries, five
Hotels, five Saloons, one Boot and Shoe Factory, two Potash Factories, and one
Brewery, five Churches and several Schools.

There are two Sabbath-schools in the town, one of which is under the charge of
the Episcopalian body, the other under the direction of the Wesleyan Methodist
body. There are about ninety-three pupils. The former is held at 9, a. m., and
the other at 2, p. m. The unanimity of the schools is evident from the fact that
the pupils attend each of the schools. Rev. Mr. Elliott, superintendent Episcopal ;
R. A. Stewart, teacher common school, Wesleyan Methodist.

DIOCESE OF SANDWICH, 1866.

Right Rev. P. A. Pinsoneault, D.D. .....cccvervennnaeenaannanen.......Bishop
Very Rev. J. M. Bruyere. ... ..ccccouvuecneccccccccccnsaccaccsnns Vicar General
B0 SO BaPER S i s oin an i fwunamiin sutasas o JiEs St s Tok aus SRS Secretary

Rev. A. P. Villeneuvo.

——



COUNTY OF ESSEX GAZETTEER,

ALEX. WILKINSON,
Brovineisl Tnad  Surbegor,

COUNTY SURVEYOR, LAND AGENT, &o.,
SANDWICH, C. W.

Chippewa Street,

SANDWICH

Sash, Door & Blind Factory,

SITUATED NEAR THE FERRY DOCK, SANDWICH, C. W,
JOHN JACKSON, Proprietor.
N. B.---DEALER IN DRESSED LUMBER.

BRBINHOLD €% ‘@‘Ng

TANNER, CURRIER, &,

Proprietor Sandwich Tannery, ‘
BETWEEN BEDFORD & RUSSELL 8TS., SANDWICH, C. W.

N. B.—DEALER IN ALL KINDS OF LEATHER.

JOHEN GREEN,

MANUFACTURER OF & DEALER IN

BO0OTS &SHOES

&Ko, &Koo,
BEDFORD ST., SANDWICH, C.W.

SANDWICH. 95
Boubat, B. . ...oeueaa.... St. Mary’s | Laurent, P.D. .......... Amhersthurg
Byrne, F., 0. 8. D. ........... London | Lemarchand, J. P. (Aaslslant)lhddulph
Conilleau, F., ik ')r) .Chatham | Marseille, J. (St. Joseph)....Sandwich
Crinnon, P. F., (l)eun) .Steatford | Marphy, J. .............. Carronbrook
Deélabays, B8 . ... .0 oo Chatham | MeGovern, F., O, 8. D. .......London
Dumortier, F., 8. J. ......... Chatham | O'Brien, F., O.8. D. ......... London
Fauteux, P. (St. Anne)....... Windsor | O'Donovan, D............... Strathroy
Gelinas, A. D. (Assistant) \mhvmlhurg Seanlan, J. ... ... ......... Mitchell
Gerard, Jos. (lhddulph) .. Elginfield | Schneider, P. ... ... ........ Goderich
Gookeln, F., B J. coceciiovas Chatham | Volkert, F. ................. Ingersoll
Hannett, W. B. SESER—— " TR T o A Windsor
Holzer, F.,8. J. ............ Chatham | Wassereau, L. A. (Ashfield). ... Kintsil
Jahan, l-, M. (Belle River)..Rochester | Yapper, P. (\hndham) .......... Delh
EIROR BB, s s snsnnass Sarnia | Zucker, C. ............... St. Thomas

CHURCHES,

Saxpwick Roman Carnovric Cuurca—Situated on Sandwich street, east end of
the town, erected at a cost ot $20,000. Size, 100 x 66, capable of seating 1,400,
There are about 360 acres of land in connection with the building, part of which is
ornamented with trees, &c. There is also a school in conneetion. Total attend-
ance, 100,

St. Jonn's Cuurcn, Eriscorar—Situated on Bedford street west, erected of
brick in the year 1814. Size, 40 » 55, capable of seating 200. Hours of service,
11, a. m., and 7:30, p. m. Rev. F. G. Elliott, incumbent and superintendent of

Sunday school.  There is a cemetery in counection with the church. J. Jessop,

sexton.

Sanpwicn Post-Orrice—Sitnated on Bedford street; P. H. Morin, postmaster.
Mails received from the East at 10:30, a. m., and 5:30, p. m., from the West at 4,
p. m.; dispatched East at 9:30, a. m., and 4:30, p. m.

Sanxpwica INFANTRY CoMpaxy—F. H. Meloche, Captain; J. W. Askin, Lieut.;
C. W. Gauthier, Ensign.

Sandwich Branch of the British and Foreign Bible Society, meet annuallgy Thos.
Woodbridge, President; Miles Cowan, Vice-President; H. C. Guillot, Secretary &
Treasurer; Foseph Miller, Depositor.

Saxpwica PerrorevM Orn Company—Located in the town limits.

GeorGE FELLERS, President. CuarLES BaBY, Secretary.
H. C. GurLror, Vice-President Tromas H. WricHT, Treasurer.
With five additional Directors,

Cnpl.tial intock , $10,000, in shares of $100 each. Stock all taken up; 40 per
cent p
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MASON, GEORGE W., dealer in groceries, provisions, &e., Bedford street

Mears, Miss Margaret, residence Sandwich street
MEARS, WILLIAM, Albion Hotel, Sandwich street
" Mercer, Mrs. Joseph, residence Bedford street

Merick, Hiram, timber merchant, residence Bedford street
Miller, James, mariner, residence Peter street

———

- = e
R N A TR

. MILLER, JOSEPH, dealer indry goods, groceries, crockery, hardware, &c.,
A " Bedford street
woagatenTs Monfton, Graig, carpenter & builder, residence Peter street
- a— T Moore, Michael, tailor, residence Peter street

MORIN, PETER, H. P. M., surveyor, H. M. customs in connection with the port
of Windsor, residence Bedford street
MORIN, PETER H., postmaster, residence Bedford street

- Moseley & Green, farmers, residence Bedford street
Murdock, John, printer, residence Peter street
McDonald, 8. S., county attorney, office county buildings, residence Windsor
McEWAN, JOHN, sheriff County Essex, office county buildings, residence Sand-
- ATIT D wich west, lot 70, 1st concession
i CA‘TADA’ McKay, John, gentleman, residence Russell street
UNITED STATES MAIL ROUTE, oo g by e R sl

McKEE, THOS., county council clerk, and clerk 1st Division Court, office county

e o EEL I ot ey

s n A m——— g B

| FROM buildings, residence Bedford street

YRR McMULLEN, D. A., deputy clerk of the Crown and Pleas, clerk county court, and

{14 SUSPENSIO I_\-l -BRID GE 5 registrar Surrogate Court. office P. 0. buildings, residence Bedford and Russell
' - streets

.& (Nragara FaLrs,) 1o McMULLIN, D. A., deputy clerk Crown, clerk Co. Court, clerk of Probate, east

side Bedford street, residence east Russell street

Nash, William, barber, residence Bedford street west
DETROIT, MIGHIGAN, Newton, Alfred H., teamster, residence Peter street
And Branches from Hamilton to Toronto, from Harrisburg to Guelph, O'Brien, Martin, fisherman, Bedford streot

v s by 3 O’Gorman, Thomas, gardener, residence Peter street
and from Komoka to Sarnia, forming, with its connections, Ormond. Andrew, pedler, residence corner Mill and Peter streets

Overton, Thomas, tailor, residence Russell street
The Shortest and Best Route to All Points East and West. Quellette, A. B., general blacksmith, Bedford street west

' Ouellette, Joseph, carpenter, house Bedford street
f Ouellette, Theodore P., clerk Registry Office, boards Bedford street
Parnacott, Henry, butcher, residence Bedford street

Tinit Trnove Bxearss Toams, Eact Way, Dany e G T e Sl

Parent, Leander, shoemaker, boards Bedford street

A .

Paseau, Dennis, laborer, boards Bedford street
Trains arriving at Svspension Brmee from Derrorr axp e Wesr, Paytte, Frank, printer, residence Peter street
make close connections with PINSONEAULT, D. D., bishop of Sandwich, residence Palace
Pratt, Eli, butcher, residence Bedford street
New York Central and Erie Railroad Trains, PRATT & PETTIER, C. P. & R. P., saloon, Bedford street east
. ' Prethero, John, sailor, residence Russell street
And Connections for Buffalo, Rochester, Syracuse, Canadaigua, E]mm!, Pugh, John, pensioner, Royal Canadian Rifles, residence Peter stgeet :
Rome, Ogdensburg, Utica, Albany. Philadelphia, New York, Washington, Balti- Reid —, laborer, residence, Bedford street west . #
more, Saratoga, Whitehall, Boston, and all Points in New England and the East. Rl('ll.\l{l)h‘()§. JOHNSTONE, preventative office H. M. customs, Windsor, resi-
d the E Rid d“Tlco R‘""""‘ sl"mt 1 fulli 11, Sandwich street
i i y ~stoN Bringe and the Easr idgville, Wm., carding and fulling mill, Sandwich stree
Sowinn S atc.,},),ﬂ?(:f..{:ﬁ?wisﬁ:ﬁ T.-luin,q of the Roberts, Antoine, hunter, residence Peter street
& e Sn'll(-r, James, painter, n-sid]vml-q- between Peter and Bedford streets
. : : : Schnorr, Anthony, bakery, Bedford street
Mich, Gentral, Detroit and Mllwaukee’ and Mich. Southern R'B' Semond, l)aniol.)ﬁhinglc maker, Bedford street west
And connections for Chicago, Galena, Dubugue, Milwaukee, Rock Island, St. Louis, Shields, John, farmer, residence Bedford street
St. Paul, Cairo, Burlington, La Crosse, Saginaw, Cincinnatti, and Smith, David, mason, residence Peter street
Smith, Captain, residence Bedford street
ALL POINTS IN THE GREAT WEST. Spiers, John, tanner, residence Russell street
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FOEXIN A. IEKAWE,
DTRTGSIST, &T-3

DEALER IN

Groceries, Wines and, Liquors
SCHOOL BOOKS AND BATIONEFY,
PAINTS, OILS AND WINDOW GLASS, FANCY GOODS AND PERFUMERY,

Physician's Prescriptions Accurately Prepared.
DALHOUSIE STREET, AMHERSTBURG, C. W

. ——

WM. BUNGAY,
. CARRIAGEAND WAGGON

MAUFACTURER,

AMHERSTBURG.

The Town of Amherstburg is situated on the Detroit River, in the Township of
Malden, about sixteen miles distant from Sandwich, in a south westerly direction.

It was formerly a garrigon, but no troops have been stationed here since 1851, since
which time the buildings, which were capable of holding a regiment, have been
converted into a Lunatic Asylum. Amherstburg was laid out as a town in the year
1795, and the following year afterthe evacuation of Detroit, it began to be settled. It
was surveyed by the Ordnance Department, when lots sold for $40. Most of the
houses are built in the old French style, and the streets are narrow, which gives
the place a very old-fashioned appearance. The banks of the Detroit are low and
sandy for some miles after leaving Sandwich, but abolrt two miles and a-half from
Ambherstburg the banks rise suddenly to a considerable height, and continues so to
where the river emerges into the lake; below the town the banks are remarkably

o = Amherstbur, C.W. beautiful, upon which are erected n(-vnml handsome private residences. About a
A RS o mile below the town is a Chalybeate Spring, the water of which is said to resemble

N. B ---ALL WORK WARRANTED. that of Cheltenham in England. The water was first discovered making its exit
; s S— from below the wall of an old barn, and from its depositing a considerable quantity

of iron wherever it ran, first attracted attention. This water is said to contain
AMP' ILR STBU RG

i Foundry and Machine Shop,

In 1846, Amherstburg contained a population of 985; the population now num-
bers about 2,500, and the town is in a prosperous condition generally. The first

HENRY MIDDLEDITCH, PROPRIETOR.
Dalhousie Street. AMHERSTBURG, C. W.

o

s S i % N
R

e
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hotel was opened by Wm. Searl, in 1815. The first grist mill was built by Wm.
McGee, in 1832, John McLeod built the first saw mill in 1840, The town now
contains seven general stores, one grist mill, one saw mill, nine hotels, six wagon~
shops four harness shops, ten blacksmith shops, twelve groceries, one physician,
five schools, (average attendance, 140—taught by Mr. Ashton since 1865; the build-
ing was erected in 1862, of stone, at a cost of $3.200,) five churches and two drug
stores. Mails received daily at 1:30, p. m., and dispatched at 1, p. m., James
— Kevill, postmaster.

¢~ Engine Builders and Manufacturers of Agrienltural Implements.

The steamer Pearl leaves here every morning, (Sundays excepted) at 7, a. m.,
calling at intermediate ports arriving at Detroit at 9:30, a. m., 1&ves Detroit at
4, p. m., arriving here at 6:30, p. m.  Stages leave daily at 1, p. m., for Windsor.
About a mile and a-balf above Amherstburg is a dock named +* 'l‘oxnm," at which
the steamers and vessels call. The Lime Stone Quarry is situated about a mile
east of the dock. Captain Wilson, of the Indian Department, was first postmaster
in Amhersthnrg. The medical superintendent of the Asylum, Andrew Fisher, M.
D.,—whose praise iz upon the lips of every one who has the pleasure of his acquaint.
ance, and whose fitness to occupy the position he does, is universally acknowledged,
and justly so—has kindly furnished us with the following account of this institution.
II

JOSEPH CADERET,

MANUFACTURER OF

Carriages, Waggons, &.,

APSLEY STREET, AMHERSTBURG, C. W.

P
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) il MALDEN LUNATIC ASYLUM, §i
Alexander HaCkett 'Occnpying the ln.tikli.ngs formerly'uwd as a fort, was established in June, 1859, and J
intended at the time it was organized for the quiet and curable patients of the Pro-

vineial Asylum, of whom 214 were transferred up to September, 1861, when it was
made a prime institution for receiving lunatics from the following counties in Up-
per Canada, viz : Norfolk, Oxford, Middlesex, Elgin, Kent, Essex, and Lambton.
Few buildings have been erected in addition to those erected, and used ns 2 fort,
and fifty-eight acres of land, which was part of the military reserve, is attached to
the buildings as grounds; the same has been greatly improved, and the most of it
in a high state of cultivation, and produces vegetables of the best quality, yielding
annually to the amount of $3000 worth. The situation is beautiful, commanding a
view of from ten to twelve islands, and the grounds have been improved greatly
under the care of Dr. Fisher, the banks baving been protected by a break water,
and the grounds near the building ornamented with a choice lot of taees, shrubbery
and ilowers. There are walks for the patients, and those that are inclined to work
are kept employed. There isa large tank in the square, which holds 30,000 gal-
lons of water,and a fire engine with sufficient hase to reach gny part of the buildings,
(whieh are mostly of wood). There are about 4000 gallons of water nsed per day
in the laundry and wards, which is pnmped from the river hy means of & sinall

TWOOD MERCHANTS

DEALER IN GROCERIES, PROVISIONS, ko,
Dalhousie Street, '.HE RST BU R“ c. w.

e e~ DELISLE

MANUFAUTURER OF

SADDLES AND HARNESS

ALSO,

" steam engine, about four horse power. The bread used in the building is all baked

Manufacturer and Dealer in Boots and Shoes. ina bah::)ouae adjacent to thep‘l’mildings, and the meat in a slaughlegr house situ-

COR. MARY AND EATHURST STS. AMMERSTBURG, C. W, UPANC R SOM IR 5 She yrRUS. SIS PR RO, S1yIng Mot

and sewing room—the former bas troughs in it supplied with hot and cold water.
The drying rooms are heated with hot water pipes and hot air, and sewing in the
upper part of the room used as the laundry, The male and female departments
have both hot and cold shower baths, water closets and labratories, which were put
up since the buildings were used for Asylum purposes. Such patients as can be
induced, of the males, are kept at work on the farm, and the female patients in
cooking, washing, and sewing. The number of patients admitted from the seven
coupties is 137. The total pumber at present is 235—121 men and 114 women.—
The follewing are the officers ;

InspEcTors oF Asyrums.—E. A. Meridith, Esq., Chairman of Board; J. M.
Ferres, Esq.; J. J. O'Neill, Esq.; Dr. F. Z. Tasse.

Oryicess oF InsTiTusioN.—Andrew Fisher, M.D., medical superintendent; John
Meek, clerk; John Milligan, steward; Mrs. K. Creed, matron,
Exrroyegs.—Carpenter, Francis King; baker, James Ridsdale; butcher, Simon
Bertrand; keepers, William Meck, William Flynn, Dennis Fowler, Joseph Creed,
Thomas Jarmin, Alexander Mullen, John Donnelly, William Rowan, William ;
Farmer, John Hutton, William Howe and Henry Blair; female sempstress, Mrs, B. ®i
Duncan; night nurse, Julia Webb; day nurses, Annie Rowan, Caroline Naegle,
Margaret Gibbons, Hannah Gibbons, Mary Anu Jarmin, Constance Jarmin, Mary
Boogan, Sarah Webb; cooks, Annie Mahon, Margaret McCrudden; laundress, Kate
McCrystal; laundry maids, Mary McGowan, Rose McGowan.

CUSTOMS DEPARTMENT.

Orricers—Edward Anderson, collector; James Hamilton, landing waiter; Wm.
Gatfield, preventative officer at Anderdon Stone Quarry.

DALL & COMPEAT,

(J. D. Dare and 4. C Conrear)

CABINET MAKRS, UPHOLSTRRERS

AND UNDERTAKDRS,
RAMSAY STREET, AMHERSTBURG, C. W.

ALEXANDER GALLAM,

PROPRIETOR §

STEAM SAW MILL,

This Mill is situated on the River Side, north-west corner of Lot 5, on
the 1st Concession, about three quarters of a mile from Ambheistburg.

ALSO, PROPRIETOR OF TUE SHIP ** MALDEN.”
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MSGEE & BOTSFORD,

DEALERS IN

GROCERIES, PROVISIONS AND PRODUCE,

Exchange Brokers, &c.
AMHERSTBURG, C. W.

T PDATLY STAGH

TO AND FROM WINDSOR,

JAMES DUNBAR, PROPRIETOR, .
Dalhousie Street, AMHERSTBURG,C. W.

Stages leave Amherstburg at 1 p. m.; Returning, leave Windsor at 10:30 a. m.
N. B.---LIVERY STABLE IN CONNECTION.

e

Cor. Gore and Dalhousie Streets.

L

JOXIIN L OIK &,

Apothecary & Druggist,

MURRBAY STREET, AMHERSTBURG, C. W.,

Dealer in Drugs, Medicines, Chemicals, Fancy Goods, Toilet Articles,
Paints, Oils, Varnishes and Dye Stuffs.

PHYSICIANS PRESCRIPTIONS CAREFULLY PREPARED.
————————— :

M. J. SATMONTI,

DEALER IN

Dry Goods, Groceries, &c.,

DALHOUSIE STREET, AMHERSTBURG, C. W.
AL.SO, DEALER IN WOOD .

AMHERSTBURG.

Alphabetical List of Professions, Trades, &c.

Alexander, James, (col.) iniller, residence Bathurst street

Gravel Road Hotel, Alexander Wilcox, proprietor, Gravel Road.

Allan, William, 'r and carpenter, residence King street

ANDERSON, EDMUND, ecollector H. M. Customs, office Dalhousie st., res. same

Anderson, Mrs., (col.) residence Ifrock street

Archer, Mrs. William, dry goods, groceries and provisions, corner Murray and
Aspley streets

ASHDOWN, C. H., teacher, residence Dalhonsie street

ASKIN, MRS. M., residence Dalhousie street

Atkinson, ——, carriage maker, residence Park street

Baker, James, groceries, &c., Dalhousie street

Daker, James, dealer in groceries, &e., corner Murray and Ramsay streets

Baron, Joseph, seilor, residence Gore

Bastien, Augustin, carpenter, residence Brock street K

Dastien, John D., éarpenter, residence Brock strect

Dastien Joseph, shoemaker, residence Gore

BAUFFORD, DANIEL, farmer, residence coruer George and Gore streets

Deanfour, Gregor, cooper., Apsley street, residence same

DELL, JOHN, farmer, residenee Vietoria street

Benito, Mr&. Jane, widow, residence Ramsay street

DERNARD, ANTOINE, proprietor Amherstburg House, and dealer in groceries,
&e., corner George and Murray streets

Bertrand, Joseph, manager ark’s wood dock, residence George street

Dertrand, Joseph, luborer, residence Brock strect

Berteand, Mrs. Matilda, residence Ramsay street

Detrie, Michael, hoot and shoe maker, and dealer in groceries, &c., Murray stfeet

Bofour, James, harness maker, residenee Apsley street

Borrowman, James, gentleman, residence (vore

BORROWMAN, J. W., manufacturer of tin, sheet iron and copper ware, and
dealer in stoves, Rumur street, residence Richmond street

BOTSFURD, ALANSON, clerk second Division Court, office and res. Ramsay st.

Botsford, A., (McGee & Botsford) residence Bathurst street

Bradley, Th 3, laborer, resid Brock street

Brady, i&emrd, laborer, residence Richmond street

Brantford, Mrs. Eliza, residence Brock street

BRETT, JOHN, manufactarer of and dealer in boots and shoes, corner George
street and Gravel Road

BRISBOIS, GILBERT, merchant tailor, Murray street

Brooks, Clay, sailor, residence corner King and Murray streets

Brown, Chales, harness-maker, residence Apsley street

BROWN, ELLIS, Western Hotel, Riehmond street

Brown, Nelson, ( col? farmer, residence Seymore street

BROWN, HENRY J., saloon keeper, ¢ Pearl” residence corner Gore and Apsley
streets

Brown, Henry, gentleman, residence Ramsey street

Brown, George, manager Salmon’s wood dock, Apsley street

BROWN, JOHN, watchmaker, jeweller, stationer, &c., corner Dalhousie and Mur-
ray streefs

Bruce, Mrs. Susan, Bruee House, Ramsay street

Buckle{: Michael, residence Richmond street

BUNGEY, WILLIAM, carriage and wagon manufacturer, Park street. (See card)

Burke, J. D.. bakery and groceries, corner Gore and Seymore streets

Burnett, William, hair dresser, residence Murray street

Bush, Rev. Fountain, (col. Baptist) Apsley street

Bush, Washington, sailor, residence Brock street
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Reese, Samuel, (col.) laborer, residence Brock street

Reid, Miss Maria, residence Woolfe street

Renean, John, teamster, residence Gore street

Reneaud, Noah, general blacksmith, Gravel road

Reneau, Thomas, laborer, residence Richmond street

Reheau, Nelson, farmer, residence Brock street

Rice, Rev. L. 0., Wesleyan Methodist, residence Gore street
Riggs, Christopher, pensioner. Canadian Rifles, residence Richmond street
Roberts, Mrs, Isabella, groceries, &e., Murray street

Robinson, M., residence Apsiey street

ROSE JOHN, cooper shop, Ramsay street, residence Bathurst street
Ross, Charles M. sailor residence Brock street

SALMONI, M. J., dealer indry ignod:t. groceries, and wood, Dalhousie st. (See card)
Sammond, Mrs. Matilda, dealer in groceries and provisions, Murray street.
Sawyer, Jeremiah, sailor, residence Park strect

Sims, John, colored, residence King street

Skinner, Mrs. C., residence Ramsay street

Skinner, Miss E. B., private school and residence Ramsay street
Smith, hermu'd. laborer, residence Richmond street

Smith, David, barber, residence Murray street

SMITH, DANIEL, bakery, Ramsay street

Smith, Mre. Elizabeth, groceries and provisions, Murray street
Smith, James, captain, (col.) residence King street

Smith, John, (col.) laborer, residence King street

Sudner, William, shoe maker, residence Park street

Stanton, Dr., res{dence north town limits

Stembarge ——, laborer, residence Richmond street

Stephens, Major, farmer, residence King street

Stevens, Ezekial, farmer, Murray street

Stevens, William, laborer, residence Brock street

Strouts, William, gentleman, residence Ramsay street

Sullivan, Mrs., residence Richmond street

Summerville, John, laborer, residence Dalhonsie street
Sunderland, John, sailor, residence Murray street

Yansey, John, shoemaker, residence Murray street

Yansy, Michael, laborer, residence Richmond street

Taylor, ——, school teacher, residence Park street
TEMPLETON, JAS, solicitor, office Dalhousie street

Tomlinson, Thomas, blacksmith, residence Richmond street
Tomlingon, Mrs. Thomas, residence Richmond street

Treacy, Michael, laborer, Richmond street

Twomey, Michael, bookkeeper, residence Richmond street
Valentine, E, shoemaker, col., residence Gore

Ward, John, dealer in groceries, and eating house, Murray street
Wayne, Anthony, col., laborer, residence gravel road

WEBBER, Mrs., boarding house, Dalhousie street

WILLIAMS, Mrs., widow, Murray street

Wilkinson, W. T. saddler and harness manufacturer, Dalhousie street
Young, Asa, Young’s Hotel, Apsley street

Young, Henry, sailor, residence Brock street

Young, George, col., laborer, residence George st.

KINGS VILLE. 117

KINGSVILLE.

A post village, situated in the Township of Gosfield, on Lots 1 and 2 W. D. and
1 E. D. 1st Concession. This thriving village was laid out in 1844, by James
Kinley. It is about three quarters of a mile from Lake Erie, 26 miles from Sand-
wich, the County Town, 28 from Windsor,8 from Leamington Village,and 4 miles from
Ruthven. The Post Oftice was established in 1854, The following are the names
of the first settlers in this section: Leonard Scratch, one of the U. E.
Loyalists. who settled here as carly as the year 1790; Martin Tuffelmin, James
Girty, in 1791; Edward Hagle, W. Wigle, Philip Fox and James Stewart. The
first mill was built here by Henry Harris, in the year 1850, and the first store was
opened in 1846 by Lewis Jasperson.  Samuel Rose opened out the first hotel in the
year 1845,

The village now contains five general stores, one grocery, one grist mill, one
tannery, an ashery, two carriage factories, one cooper shop, two harness shops, two
shoe shops, one watchmakgr shop, one butcher shop, two tailor shops, one tin shop,
one foundry, a sash, door and blind factory, one spinning wheel factory, two cabinet
shops, two hotels, one temperance bouse, and a Custom House—James King, Col-
lector; three churches, a good school, one saw mill, a photograph gallery, nursery,
a brick and tile manufactory, two carpenter shops, one basket factory, one paint
shop, a bakery, drug store, &e., one Free Mason's lodge, one Good Templar's lodge,
one Agricultural society. There is a dock at which about six vessels can lie at a
time. The principal business done here is in the shipping of grain, lumber, cord
wood and general merchandise. The roads are good, which are—Sandwich Street
Road, running from Windsor to Leamington, a distance of 33 miles. The county
around is well settled, and in a high state of cultivation. Soil—sand, loam and
clay, producing wheat, corn, oats, barley and tobacco in abundance; and also, fruit
of every description, apples, pears, peaches. grapes, &e. A considerable quantity
of sorghum is now produced. The population is now about 500, There are two
daily stages each way; mails daily from the cast at 8 a. m., and westat4 p. m.,
George Cooper, Postmaster.

The Third Division Court is held here, of which Col. James King is Clerk, Geo.
Malott, Bailiff; a Town Hall, built in 1852, in which the Council of Gosfield meets,

MemseRs oF Couxcrr, ror 1866.—Solomon Wigle, Reeve and County Warden;
Theodore Wigle, Deputy Reeve; Harris Thornton, Wm. Malott, and Daniel Wigle,
Councillors; Joseph Coatsworth, Clerk; Leonard Nightingale, Treasurer; Jasper
Golden, Assessor; Egerton Scratch, Collector.

Nearly opposite this village is Point an Pele Island, which contains about ten
thousand acres of lund, owned by the descendants of the late Wm. McCormick.

In the southern and northern part of the Island there are lime stone rocks, which
are converted into lime and also used for building perposes. The island also
abounds with red cedar and timber of all kinds.

KINGSVILLE ASSOCIATIONS AND SOCIETIES.
AGRICULTURAT, ASSOCIATION OF GOSFIELD AND MERsEA—Meets anuually for the
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DAILY STAGE LINE---WINDSOR TO LEAMINGTON,

Distance 36 Miles.

—— - —

Leaves Windsor at 11 A, M, and Leamington at 7 A. M,,
Arriving at Windsor in Time for the Trains.

SOLOMAN WIGLE, Proprietor.

RINGSVILLE, C. W.

T GEORGE COOPER,

(Postmaster,)

MERCHANT TAILOR,

AND CLOTHIER.
Post Office Buildings, Kingsville,
CANADA WE~NT.
WILLAM LONGLAND,
PROPRIETOR

Sash, Door & Blind Factory,

Main Street,
KINGSVlLLE « = = CANADA WEST.

 PATRICK HART,

SADDLE AND HARNESS

MANUFACTURER

HARNESS MADE ()F THE VltRY Bth MATETIAL, AND
SATISFACTION GUARANTEED.

Main Street, Kingsville, C. W.

KINGSVILLE. 119

election of officers. Exhibitions held alternately in the villages of Kingsville and
Leamington.

Orricers.—Theodore Malott, President, Mersea: Solomon Wigle, Vice President,
Gosfield; William Foster, Secretary, Mersea; John C. Fox, Treasurer, Gosficld;
John Arner, Michael J. Wigley Charles Wigle, Wm. E. Wagstaff, Wm. Malott, Di-
rectors for Gosfield; and, John Robinson, Walter Cowan, F. A. Wilkinson, Robert
Preston, Directors for Mersea.

Sr. Georce's LovGe, No. 41 F. & A, M.—Meets Thursday, on or before full
moon, in Masonic Hall, Main street.

OrricERs, 1866.—John H. Black, W. M.; Dr. Edward Allworth, S. W.; Leon-
ard Scrateh, J. W.; James Cady, Secretary; William Drake, Treasurer; Peter C.
McDonald, 8. D.; Isaac N. Prine, J. D.; Samuel Black, Tyler; Dr. Drake and Wm.
Wigle, Stewards; Jasper Golden, Chaplain

Water Ciry Tewrrg, L O. of G. T., No. 5564—Organized August, 1863.—Meets
every Tuesday in Town Hall.

Orricers.—Frank Davies, W. C. T.; Theresa Simons, W. V.; Watson Coats,
worth, W. S.; Lucinda Scratch, A. 8.; Solomon Coatsworth, F. S.; Ella Jasperson,
D. M.; Chas. Fox, W. M.; Melinda Scratch, Treas.; Emma Foster, L. 8. G.; Henry
Malott, O. 8. G.; Rev. Thos. Atkinson, W, C.; L. D. McMichael, Co. Deputy;
Mrs. Kinsler, R. H. 8.; Mrs. Malott, L. H. 8.; Jasper Golden, P. W. C.—
291 Members.

Alphabetical List of Professions, Trades, &c¢

Allworth, E., M. D., physician, surgeon, &e., Main street

Atkinsin, Rev. Thos., Wesleyan M., Main street

Barnum, Rev. Mr., Baptist, residence Main street

Bartrand, Thomas, wood merchant, Division street

Banselaugh, Dennis, shoemaker

Berlin, A., dentist, Pearl street

Black, John H., cabinet shop, Pearl street

Black, Samuel, carwntar, residence Pearl street

Bower, Lewis, cabinet and chairmaker, Main street

Bmadwell Joel, butcher, Division street

Cady, Jnmc-a saddle and harness maker and carriage trimmer, Main street
CASSELMAN, W. H., proprietor Temperance House, Main street

COOK, M. 8. k L. A., steam grist, fiouring and saw mills, Main st. (See card.)
COOPER, GEO., Post Master, merchant tailor and clothier, Main st. (See card.)
Cooper, Miss Marian, assistant teacher, Main street

Craney, Thomas, shoemaker

DAVIS, FRANK, manufact'r and dealer in boots, shoes, &c., Main st. (See card)
Drs. Drake and Allworth, office Main street

Drake, W. H., M. D., physician, surgeon, &c., Main street.

Fox, Wm. G., farmer, residence Main street

GRENVILLE, CHAB., proprietor Kingsville Exchange

Gustin, Calvin, brick and tile manufactory, near Main street

HART, PATRICK, saddle and harness maker. (See card)

Harris, Henry, foundry and machine shop, near Main street

Harris, Henry, bakery and confectionary, Main street

Harrison, Wi{ham, shoemaker
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FRANK DAVIS,

Manutacturer of and Dealer in

BOOTS AND SHOES,
ALSO,
Dealer in Flour, Lime, Etc.

MAIN STREET, - - = - KINGSVILLE, C. W.

"M.S.& L. A.COOK,

Flouring, Grist an1 Steam Saw Mills.
DEALERS IN LUMBER OF ALL KINDS, FLOUR AND FEED.

MAIN SHREET, KINGSVILLE: C. W.
N. B.—CASH PAID FOR WHEAT.

T WM. KENNEDY,

DEALER IN

DRY GOODS, GROCERIES,

Crockery, Glassware, Paints, Oils,
Varnish, Drugs, and Medicines,
PERFUMERY AND TOILET ARTICLES.
MAIN STREET, KINGSVILLE, CANADA WEST.

-

Kingsville Exchange Hotel,
KINGSVILLE, C. W.
GEO. MALOTT, Proprietor.

- —

¢®™  Every necessary accommodation for travellers at reasonable rates.  _g&13

Good Stabling and a Careful Attendant.

KINGSVILLE. 121 .

Herrington, R. D., dealer in dry goods, groceries, &e., Main street

Horman, Joseph, cooper shop, Pearl street

ILER, H. J., dry goods, groceries, &e., Main street. (See card)

KENNEDY, WILLIAM, dealer in dry goods, groceries, drugs, medicines, etc.,
Main street.  (See card)

KING, J. W., dealer in dry goods, ries, wines and liquors, &e. (See card)

KING, COL. JAMES, collector H. M. Customs, commissioner B. R. and issuer of
marriage licenses, clerk 3d division court

LOCKHART, R. G., watchmaker, jeweller, &c., Main street. (See card)

LONGLAND, WILLIAM, sash, door and blind factory, Main street. (See card)

Ludlam, William, blacksmith, Main street

MARLOTT, GEORGE, proprietor of Kingsville Exchange, Main st. (See card)

Malott, Henry, police constable, general blacksmith, Main street

Magwood, Rev. J. P., Wesleyan Methodist, Main street

Marks, Hezekiah, ashery, Mill street

MecDonald, David, nursery, Mill street

McDonald, Peter C., chair and cabinet factory, Pearl street

McDonald, Peter G., farmer, residence Main street

McLeod, James J., proprietor Rob Roy Hotel, Main street

McMichael, L. D., dentist, near Main street

McNaungton, Duncan, school teacher, Main street

Nightingale, Leonard, tannery, Mill street

PEW, JAMES, mason and carpenter

Pike, 8., mason, Main street

Pryne, Isaac N., cabinet shop

Pulford Edwin, wagon and carriage manufacturer and general blacksmith

PULFORD. FhAI\ClS W., wagon and carriage manufacturer and general black-
smith, Main street

Seratch Leonard, farmer, Main street

SPARKS, J. G., & J. WYE, dealers in dry goods, groceries, hardware, boots and
shoes, &c., Main street

Spainger, Richard, cabinet maker and spinning jenny maker, Pearl street

W tt, George W., tailor, Main street

WIGLE, A., dentist, Main street

Wigle, Daniel, farmer, Main street

WIGLE, CHAS 8., photographic artist, Main street

WIGLE, SOLOMON, Reeve and County Warden, stage proprietor, (See card)

WIGLE, THEODORE, Deputy Reeve Garfield, Main street

Woodbridge, A. H., foreman in Frank Davis’ boot and shoe store
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HUCGCGCHSON MILLS,

Situated one mile east of Harrow \'illngc, on the 12th Lot, 2nd Con.,

Steam Grist and Saw Mill,
GEORGE HUGHSO., JP., Proprietor.

Also, proprietor of the Ship Colchester, and dealer in Lumber of
all kinds.

VICTOR OUELLETTE,

DEALER IN

ey Goods, Groceries, Frobisions,

Hardware, Crockery, Boots & Shoes, Tinware, Liquors, &o.;
ALSO, PEARLASH MANUFACTURER.

HIGHEST PRICE PAID FOR BLACK SALTS.
¥ POIASH AND PORK BARRELS FOR SALE.

COUNTY OF ESSEX GAZETTEER,

BELLE RIVERy oo conr voniasuvassnsssssnsass saassssnvassans CANADA WEST.
F. W. JOXXXNSOIXNV,
DEALER IN

DR €008,

Groceries, Hardware, Patent Medicines, &c,
Corner South & Charles-Sts., Rochester, C. W,

. C. S. CEHISOM,
PROPRIETOR

Steam Saw and Grist Mill,

TECUMSEH STREET,

ROCHESTER, C. W.
soDEALER IN ALL KINDS UF LUMBER.

CEmp——
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HARROW.

A post village, situated on lots 9 and 10, 24 concession of the township of Col-
chester ; distance from Amherstburg, 13 miles; from Sandwich, the county town,
29 miles; from Kingsville, 9 miles.  Mrs. Munger, Post Mistress; Alfred Munger,
Deputy.  The village now contains a steam saw and grist mill, two blacksmith
shops, one shoe shop and one general store, one church, and iwo schools—one of
which is a colored school,

The Municipal Council of the Township of Colchester meet here, which are com-
posed of the following gentlemen: John Brush, Reeve; John Richmond, Deputy
Reeve; George Wright, E. Wright and Robert McLean. Joseph Drummond,
Clerk; Lennox Thompson, Treasurer; John Bratt, Assessor; Jackson Quick,
Collector.

L O. of G. T.—Srar or Corcursrer No. 533, organized January 1865.—Meet
Saturday evenings in their hall, situated on lot 69 of the 1st concession of the town-
ship of Colchester. Officers: Joseph Best, W. C. T.; Georganna Ferris, W. V. T.;
James Brown, W. S.; Walter Goubb, W. F. 8.; A. L. Ferris, W. C.; William
Hughson, W. M.; Elizabeth Best, W. L. G.; Alexander Buchanan, W. 0. G.

Alphabetical List of Professions, Trades, &ec.

Armitage, Thomas, farmer

Baldwin, Robert, hoot and shoe maker

Boyles, Theodore, farmer

Ferriss, Joseph, waggon and carriage maker, general blacksmith
Fisher, Miss Jane, teacher Common School

Fisher, John farmer

Fulmer, George, farmer

Halstead, Mathew, farmer

HUGHSON, GEORGE, J. P., stcam saw and grist mill. (See card.)
Lintner, Christopher, farmer

Lurner, Miss J.. ~olored school

Munger, Alfred, assistant postmaster

Munger, John M., wagon manufacturer and general blacksmith
MUNGER, MES. JOSEPH, Postmistress

Rae, James, general blacksmith

Wright, William, dealer in dry goods, groceries, &c.

il
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WALKERVILLE.

A small village, situated on the river side, about a mile above Windsor. It con-
tains a distillery, carried on by Hiram Walker & Co; a hotel, of which Alfred Hay
is proprietor; stone, &ec., and several tenements, built by Walker & Co., for the
convenience of their employees, which number from eighty to one hundred.

ROCHESTER.

A post village, and station of the Great Western Railway (Be!
situated on the first lot of the first concession, township ofyR;chle'aI:: 0:3:‘11(:2:
from Sandwich, the county town, of nineteen miles, and thirty miles f;om Chatham
the county town of the county of Kent. The village was first laid out in 1852 b'
Philip 8. Donnelly, and the post office was established in 1854—P, Dumoucht;llo’,
Post Master. Mails received daily. The first grist and saw mill was built in 1852
by Ouellette & Co., which was destroyed by fire in 1856, and rebuilt by the same
parties, and is now carried on by C. S. Chesom.  The village contains at present:
one dry goods store, four groceries, one grist and saw mill, one carding and fullin "
mill, one wagon shop, three blacksmith shops, one cooper shop, one harness shoy .
two shoe shops, one pearlash factory, one potash factory, two lime kilns, one c.blnz;;
shop, three hotels, a good school and church (Roman Catholic)—Rev. E. L. M
Johnson, pastor, Population, 300. The Tecumseh road passes through the vlll'age.
RocuesteEr Cousciu ror 1866.—Alexander A. Ray, Reeve; Councllmen-—Johl;
gch:hon, Xavier Hamel, Samuel Wilcox, Christian Simons; Joseph Mathers,
co‘;; ec,to:w“ Strong, Treasurer; Robert Flemming, Assessor; John Murray,

H R WALKER & CO,,

PROPRIETORS

WINDSOR DISTILLERY & PLOURING MILLS, | .. oo e emmmiom i

Cray, John, d 3
WAL—KERV"—_L.E, LW . ray, John, dealer in groceries, &c

Chevalier, Antoine, dealer in groceries, &ec.
CHISOM, C. 8., proprietor steam grist and saw mill. (See card
N.B.—Cash paid for Grain, ; )

DUMOUCHELLE, P., post master, dealer in dry goods, groce:
JOHAN, REV. E’L. M, Roman Catholic e SRS, e el)

potash manufacturer and dealer in dry goods, groceries, &c.

e

—— _ — SE———— J o e W
Marentette, P.,1boot and shoe maker
P. DUMOUCHELLE N THON. ol o
; M c¢MAHON, !owl keeper and dealer in groceries, &c. (See card
OU%LTTL, VIICTB(.R, pearlash manufacturer and dealer in groee) ries, &c. (Sce

DEALER IN

Dy @oods, Gvovevies,

HARDWARE, CROCKERY, BOOTS AND SHOES,

ILumber, I.ime,&C.,
NOTRE DAME STREET,

BNl RIVER, C-.W.-

)
Roberts, Antoine, dealer in groceries, &c
Shoeman, Charle;, boot and shoe :&ker
g:.o'::' John.Jplrl'oprietlgr Rochester Hotel
mour, John, carding and fulling mill proprietor
TAYLOR, JOHN, hotel keeper and ral
WELSH, EDWARD, station llx)x';.ster JPEISLARTN: . ey o)

e
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OXFORD.

A post village, (Colchester P. 0.,) situated on the 1st Concession of the Town-
ship of Colchester, at a distance of thirly miles from Sandwich, the County town,
thirty-four miles from Windsor, and nine miles from the village of Kingsville. It
contains a good steam saw mill, built by Mr. Salmoni, and aflerwrds purchased by
Mr. Ryde, who carries it on at present, store, blacksmith shop. hotel, two shoe
shops and a good school, of which Miss Wright is teacher. John Mickle is present

postmaster.

Alphabetical List of Professions, Trades, &e.

Bell, James, Clerk, Fourth Division Court

Duff, WilllnTulx‘, farmer -

Goodyear, Tho carpenter

Hall )Joh'n. tur'r::.’ manufacturer of spinning wheels and looms
H:widns, Thomas, (M. D.) physieian, surgeon, &c.

Irwin, Henry, miller i

MICKLE, JOHN, Postmaster

Morse, A. D.

McCormick, Alexander, farmer

Palmer, C., dealer in dry Foods, groceries, &e.

Reneau, Charles, blacksmith

Russell, Hugh, proprietor Oxford hotel and general blacksmith
Smith, Wm.ﬁfn};‘mer .

Wilkinson, M. H., salesman

Wride, William, steam saw and grist mill

WHEATLEY.

A post village, situated on lots 218, north and south of the Talbot road, in the
Township of Mersea.  The village was surveyed by Alexander Wilkison, and the
post office was established in 1864—Alexander Buchanan, post master. It now
contains two stores, one shoe shop, one blacksmith shop, one cabinet shop, two

hotels and an Orange Lodge.

Alphabetical List of Residents.

Bachelder, Thomas, manufacturer of boots and shoes

BUCHANNAN, ALEXANDER, post master and dealer in groceries, &c
Dales, Wm., carpenter

Julien, Jacob, hotel proprietor .

MIDDLETON, GEOQ., dealer in dry goods, groceries, &¢

Sharp, ——, general blacksmith

Thompson, John, hotel keeper

MAIDSTONE CROSS. 131

MAIDSTONE CROSS.

A post village situated in the Township of Sandwich East, Talbot Street, on
Lots 293 and 294, both N. and S, but twelve miles from Windsor and the same
distance from Sandwich, the County Town, fifteen miles from Kingsville, lake
shore, in the Township of Gosfield. The village was laid out first by Patrick
Tumblety, in the year 1835 (that is lot 294) and the other lot (293) was settled by
Dennis Collins, in the year 1837, who opened the first hotel in that year, the next
by John L. McGee in 1850, who also was the Postmaster, the Post Office being es-
tablished in 1850. The first store was opened by John McGee, the next by —
Smith; the first blacksmith shop was started in 1835, by Lawrence Cankey. The
Roman Catholic Chnrch was erected here in 1836, a log building, it was
replaced by a sabstantial brick building in the year 1850, at a cost of $3000, 40x70,
seats 400. The village now contains two stores, three blacksmith shops—two of the
same manufacture waggons, one butcher, two shoe shops, two hotels, one church,
one St. Patrick’s Society, and a good shoool; there is a saw mill_ within one mile
west of the village, carried on by James Alfred, on lot 296 Talbot Street, south,
Mails received daily, Thomas Moran, Postmaster.

An Agricultural Society, organized January, 1866, Patrick McNally, President;
John Halford, Vice President; James Devlin, Secretary; James Moran, Treasurer;
Lawrence Kane, Thomas Thompson, John McDowell, Patrick Kane, Daniel Costi-
gan, Wm. Ellis, Chas. Bunn, Hugh Lennon and Jeremiah McCartly.

Population about fifty,

Two stages call here daily and mails arrive at 11 a. m., from Leamington, and
from Windsor at 1 p. m.

Alphabetical List of Professions, Trades. &o.

BAIN, CENITH, Proprietor ‘ Royal Exchange” Hotel
COLLINS, C., general blacksmith and carriage and wagon manufactory.
Collins, Jeremiah, hotel keeper
Geuryl Mrs. John
HALFORD, JAMES, proprietor steam saw mill, Talbot Road
ﬁAiNE‘T‘T, R::a w. K, Yloman Catholic Priest

ickey, Wm., dealer in goods, groceries, &e.
il sy e st

AN, S. Postmaster and er in ries, &e.

Munch, W., boot and shoe maker R .
McClaskey, Francis & Thomas, general blacksmiths
McGee, Mrs John L.
Rice, James, boot and shoemaker
Sullivan, Thomas, teacher
Toomey, John, farmer
Toomey, Michael, farmer
Tatton, Joseph, butcher
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RUTHVEN.

A post village, situated on lots 9 and 10, 2d concession of the township of Gos-
field, at a distance from Lake Erie of one mile. Itis distant from Leamington
three and a half miles, from Kingsville four miles, and thirty miles from Sandwich,
the county town. This village was laid out in the year 1862 by Hugh Ruthven,
Esq., and now contains a population of one hundred, two general stores, one gro_
cery, one shoe shop, and two blacksmith shops—in connection with one of these
there is a carriage and wagon shop—two hotels, a steam grist, carding and saw
mill—carried on by Mr. Ruthven—a cabinet shop, a good school and an Orange
Society. There is also an oil well in operation. Mails received daily.

Ruravexy Lovar Oraxce Longe, No. 1197, Organized January, 1866.—Meets
last Tuesday each month. OrricErs—Francis Fulmer, W. M.; Zenas Orton, D.
M.; James Nevel, Treasurer; George Johnson, Secretary.

Alphabetical List of Residents.
Harrington & Truax, (James & Levi) boot and shoe store
Loveless, A., teacher
LOVELESS, LEVI, proprietor Ruthven Hotel. (See card)

McLeod, William, cabinet maker

McNutt, John, dealer in dry goods, groceries, &e

PULFORD, ALFRED, general blacksmith, carriage, and wagon manufacturer.
(See card

RUTHVEN, HUGH. post master, &c. (See card)

SHIPLEY, EGERTON, dealer in dry goods, groceries, &c. (See card)

Stewart, Simon. hotel keeper

WATE, WARREN, grocery. (See card)

Wigle, C. R., general blacksmith

 ALFRED PULFORD,
GENERAL BLACKSMITH,

Manutacturer of Qﬁ;rriagm & AWaggoms,

The Best of Workmen employed ; and Carriages and Waggons got up in
first-class style, and kept constantly on hand

RUTHVEN, ttrecrmesanrimiiiiiian. CANADA WEST.
N. B.—Work done to Order vn short notice.

GOSFIELD—STONY POINT P. 0. 133

GOSFIELD POST OFFICE.

A Post Office, situated in the Towship of Gosfield, on Lake Erie shore, S. W.
corner of Lot 7, on the 1st Con. Eastern Division, five miles from Leamington, two
miles from Kingsville, thirty miles from Windsor and the same distance from Sand-
wich, the County town. The Post Office was established in 1826, Peter Scratch
first Postmaster; Joseph Coatsworth, present Postmaster.

Jonathan Lane, tanner.

There is a small village about a mile below Gosfield, Post Office, called Union,
containing a store, coopershop one hotel, one blacksmith shop, carried on by
Stephen Thomas,

Reuben Curtis, merchant and proprietor cooper shop
Alexander McIntyre
Andrew, Steel, spinning wheel manufactory

NORTH RIDGE POST OFFICE.

Situated on lot 279 8. Talbot R. West. Mails daily. Distant nineteen miles
from Windsor, and same distance from Sandwich, the county town; nine miles from
Kingsville. 'W. H. Billing, J. P., first post master; James Cummiford, J. P.,
present post master.

GosFieLp RirLe Compaxy—Headquarters North Ridge—Organized December,
1861.  William G. Wagstaff, Captain; William H. Billing, Lientenant; Harrison
Thornton, Ensign; Geo. Wigle, Color Sergeant—numbering 556 men.

Benjamin Gale, dealer in dry goods, groceries, &c
Lamarsh & Hoffman, (Wm. {.. & L.,) steam saw mill
Windle M. Wigle, Free Masons Arms

OLYNDA POST OFFCE.

This Post Office is situated on the 4th Concession, Lot 21, north half, Township
of Gosfield, two miles from Ruthven Post-Office, and five miles from Kingsville.
Jobn C. Fawks. P. M.

MERSEA POST OFFICE.

Situated on lot 218, South Talbot Road, in the Township of Mersea; 4 miles from
Leamington, established in the year 1825.  William Ambridge first post master—
Jonathan Wigfield, present post master.

STONEY POINT POST OFFICE.

Situated in the township of West Tilbury, 10 miles from Rochester—Henry Gar-
diner, post master and general merchant.
Benjamin Reume, proprietor ¢ Stoney Point Hotel.”
Eli Chavalier, lgroeer
BAPTISTE CREEK STATION—Mr. Swinson, station master
Geo. Armond, hotel proprietor

-
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